
TO:         Mr. Noel    
                School Board Members                           
                 
FROM:   Robin Smith, Food Director  
 
DATE:     March 23, 2017 
 
Re:           Meal Prices 
 
 
I have done the USDA Paid Lunch Equity Tool and according to the 
calculation’s we will have to raise our lunch prices $.10 for the 2017-
2018 school year. 
 
 
LUNCH PRICES FOR 2017-2018 
High School           $2.90                                                                         
Middle School       $2.90                                                                       
Bainbridge            $2.75                              
Roachdale             $2.75                                                                                  
Adults                    $3.60                                            
Reduced                    .40                                  
  
 
BREAKFAST PRICES FOR 2017-2018 
All Schools              $1.75 
Adults                      $2.10 
Reduced                      .30  
 
 


